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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 25 January 2024 13:00
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Suraj Kumbhar; Ajit Yadav
Subject: FW: WOW China docket for Ahmedabad T1 Food court 

Dear Trupti , 
 
 
 
Kindly upload on safal on top priority. 
 
https://we.tl/t-rFmjTtKxAZ 
 
 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 
 
 
 
 

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 02 January 2024 16:54 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; 'Sonali Dhadve' <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav 
<ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: WOW China docket for Ahmedabad T1 Food court  
 
Dear Trupti , 
 
      As discussed  Kindly raise the request on safal  on top urgent . 
 
 



2

Regards 
Santosh TAMBE   
 

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 02 January 2024 09:38 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh 
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-
corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@adani.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Herambraj 
Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: WOW China docket for Ahmedabad T1 Food court  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Please share/upload the same via Safal. 
 
Regards, 
Lovejot. 
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 1, 2024 2:35 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Dear Lovejot / Stephen , 
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       As per the process Kindly take it forward for Tendering and contracting internally. 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 28 December 2023 13:51 
To: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; 'Sonali Dhadve' <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: WOW China docket for Ahmedabad T1 Food court  
 
 
Dear Jatin ji / Manish  , 
 
        Please find attached the Link for WOW China at Ahmedabad T1 Food Court , Docket as follows  
 

1. C & I  
2. Electrical & Fix. 
3. Plumbing & Fix  
4. Fire system & Suppression  
5. CCTV 
6. Signages  
7. SS Fixtures Boughtout & Fabricated  
8. POS & Others  
9. MISC & Others  
10. Small Bought outs & Small Ware  
11. GFC Docket 
12. Make List , suppliers & Manufacturers 
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Brand Shell is the Turnkey Contractor for WOW CHINA, Mr. Krunal Shah – 9870070784. 

 
https://we.tl/t-azO5qSDoPM 
 
Your kind support solicited for analysis and finalization of vendors and give your approval as per the excel format . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  


